

Fwd: Pension assets

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Oct 2016 13:01:03 -0400

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: October 19, 2016 at 1:00:37 PM EDT
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Pension assets

Ok to proceed and we'll find time after PD&G

-----Original Message-----

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: October-19-16 12:49 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: Pension assets

We have time tomorrow afternoon (after PDG) to talk about the broader AG strategy on Pensions, etc including the panel.

If he wants to talk about the panel item before it's approved we can (obviously) make ourselves available before PDG. We are briefing minister Sandals and Sousa this afternoon.

On Oct 19, 2016, at 12:45 PM, Bromm, William (CAB) <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca> wrote:

This afternoon not looking great - we could squeeze something in tomorrow, but it might be just before PD&G

-----Original Message-----

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

Sent: October-19-16 12:40 PM

To: Bromm, William (CAB)

Subject: Pension assets

Hi William,

If the Pension assets review panel goes to PDG or just before, does Steve want to have a conversation tomorrow morning vs. The afternoon?